FRASER MILNER CASGRAIN vee

Helen T. Newland
Direct Line: (416) 863-4471
helen.newland@fmc-law.com

VIA COURIER

July 20, 2009

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street

PO Box 2319, 26" Floor
Toronto, ON

MA4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Talbot Windfarm, LP;
Application for Leave to Construct

I am writing, on behalf of Talbot Windfarm, LP, to file with you five paper copies of an
Application for Leave to Construct pursuant to section 92 and subsection 96(2) of the Ontario
Energy Board Act, 1998.

Talbot Windfarm, LP requests that Exhibit E, Tab 2, Schedule 2, Exhibit E, Tab 3, Schedule 3
and Exhibit F, Tab 3, Schedule 2, all of which are included in the Application, be held in
confidence by the Board pursuant to Rule 10.01 of the Board's Rules of Practice and Procedure
and the Board's Practice Direction On Confidential Filings These exhibits comprise proprietal
engineering information that, if publicly disclosed, would be detrimental to the Applicant's
competitive position. As the exhibits for which the Applicant is seeking to file in confidence are
engineering drawings, it is not possible to file unredacted versions as stipulated in the Practice
Direction.; nor is it possible to summarize these drawings.

Yours very truly,

HTN/ko
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Encls.

cc: Mr. Nicholas Muszynski
Renewable Energy Systems Canada Inc.

Mr. George Leing
Renewable Energy Systems America Inc.

Ms. Marcia Emmons
Renewable Energy Systems Americas Inc.

Mr. Peter Clibbon
Talbot Windfarm GP Inc.
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